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Re: Undersec ec

From: RELEASE IN PART‘
B6

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com

Subject: Re: Undersec ec

B6

Thanks so much.

Sent using BlackBerry

..... Original Message -----
From A

Cc: Cheryl Ml
Sent: Sun Mar 15 18:16:11 2009
Subject: Re: Undersec ec

j-Cheryi Mills will call and ask if you can come in to talk to us about your interest in that position this week. See you then.

------ Original Message------
From:

To: Hillary Clinton
Sent; Mar 11, 2009 3:01 PM
Subject: Undersec ec

Dear hillary, I've heard that your former choice for undersec ec at state has been drafted to work at treasury. So I was hoping
that I might be considered for that position.  Thanks.

Sent using BlackBerry
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This email communication and any attachments may contain proprietary, confidential, or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this email in error and that any review, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. The sender does not waive confidentiality or any
privilege by mistransmission. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email,
and destroy all copies and any attachments.

This email communication and any attachments may contain proprietary, confidential, or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this email in error and that any review, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. The Sender does not waive confidentiality or any
privilege by mistransmission. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email,
and destroy all copies and any attachments.
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